U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
43 Kline Viilage

Harrisburg, PA 17104

Phone: 717-782-3902 Fax: 717-782-3746

To: Inspection Number: 1112020

Dent Wizard International Corporation Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
4710 EarthCity Expressway Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Attn: Sue Scott, Manager Health and Safety

Bridgeton, MO 63044

Inspection Site:
1190 Lancaster Rd
Manheim, PA 17545

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970, The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review

Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Employees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates

without contesting the underlying violations. Unless vou inform the Area Director in writing that you intend

to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Hesglth Review

Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment — Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov
homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click

on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link is:
https://www.pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance.html?agencyFormId=53090334.

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the payments s if these restrictions or

conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
abatement certification 10 the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This
abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
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employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above,

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of

Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data — You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha. gov, If
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
06/01/2016. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 43

Kline Village, Harrisburg, PA 17104 on at

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference.
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 1112020
Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected
During Inspection” and return to: U.S. Department of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, 43 Kline Village, Harrisburg, PA 17104

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement);

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was cotrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Itern Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement.

Signature Date

Typed or Printed Name Title

NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any false statements, representation or certification in any application, record, plan or
other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than
$10,000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both.

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

The alieged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1_Item 1 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(b)(1): The spray booth was not substantially constructed of steel, securely and
rigidly supported, or of concrete or masonry except that aluminum or other substantial noncombustible

material may be used for intermittent or low volume spraying.

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - Trailer #1 used in spray painting wheel rims
was constructed primarily of plywood flooring, sidewalls and doors, on or about December 14, 2015.

b) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - Trailer #2 used in spray painting wheel rims
was constructed primarily of plywood flooring, sidewalls, and doors, on or about December 14, 2015.

¢) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - Trailer #3 used in spray painting wheel rims
was constructed primarily of aluminum diamond plated flooring and walls, on or about December 14,

2015.

d) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - Trailer #4 used in spray painting wheel rims
was constructed primarily of aluminum diamond plated flooring and walls, on or about December 14,

2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016
Proposed Penalty: $6000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penaity

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 1 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(b)(3): The floor surface of a spray booth and operator's working area, if combustible,
were not covered with non-combustible material of such character as to facilitate the safe cleaning and

removal of residues:

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - The floor of trailer #1 used in spray painting
wheel rims was constructed of plywood flooring, on or about December 14, 2015.

b) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - The floor of trailer #2 used in spray painting
wheel rims was constructed of plywood flooring, on or about December 14, 2015,

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 1 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(b)(5)(i): There were no visible gauges(s), audible alarm(s) or pressure activated
device(s) installed on paint spray booth(s) to indicate or ensure that the required air velocity was
maintained; and filter rolls were not inspected to insure proper replacement of filter media:

(a) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - The four (4) trailers that were used to
spray paint the wheels were not equipped with gauges to ensure adequate air velocity was maintained,
on or about December 14, 2015.

(b) Dent Wizard International Corporation; Wheel Repair Area - The filters were not inspected to
insure proper filter media replacement and the filters needed to be changed in several sections of the
trailers, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilitics.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 1 d Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(b)(5)(iv): Space within the spray booth(s) on the downstream and upstream sides of
the filters were not protected with approved automatic sprinklers:

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - Each of the four trailers used in spray
painting wheel rims was not provided with automatic sprinklers on either the upstream or the
downstream side of the filter media, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilitics.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 1 e Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(b)(9): A clear space of not less than 3 feet was not kept free from storage on all sides
of paint booth(s):

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - In trailer #2 a flammables cabinet, cardboard
boxes, and containers where stored within the paint booth, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citatior and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 1 f Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(b)(10): Panels used for illumination of spray booth(s) did not effectively isolate the
spraying area from the area in which the lighting unit(s) were located, panels were not arranged such
that normal accumulations of residue on the exposed surface of the panel could not be raised to a
dangerous temperature by radiation or conduction from the source of illumination;

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - Fluorescent lights in trailer #1 used for spray
painting operations were not designed/approved for class 1 environments, combustible residue was
observed on the fixtures subjecting the combustible residue to high temperatures, on or about
December 14, 2015,

b) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - Fluorescent lights in trailer #2 used for spray
painting operations were not designed/approved for class 1 environments, combustible residue was
observed on the fixtures subjecting the combustible residue to high temperatures, on or about
December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information an employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Noftification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 2 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(c)(3): Hot surfaces were located in spraying area(s) where deposits of combustible
residues could readily accumulate:

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - In trailer #1 a 60,000 BTU Dyna-glow
portable propane heater placed on the floor was used to bake the wheel rims, on or about December 14,

2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016
Proposed Penalty: $6000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Ttem 2 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(c)(4): Electrical wiring and equipment did not conform to the provisions of this
paragraph and were not otherwise in accordance with subpart S of this part (Reference: 29 CFR
1910.307, Hazardous Locations):

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - The employer does not ensure that only
approved electrical equipment is located in areas subject to ignitable residues and explosive vapors. On
or about December 14, 2015, in each of the four trailers used in spray paint operations, electrical wiring
equipment not limited to switches, circuit breakers, receptacles, heat lamps, and junction boxes were
not of an intrinsically safe design and safe for the hazardous location.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Per 29 CFR 1910.307(c): Equipment, wiring methods, and installations of equipment in hazardous

(classified) locations shall be intrinsically safe, approved for the hazardous (classified) location, or safe
for the hazardous (classified) location.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manbeim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 2 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(c)(5): Electrical equipment not approved for locations containing both deposits of
readily ignitable residues and explosive vapors was present in spraying area(s):

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - The employer does not ensure that only
approved electrical equipment is located in areas subject to ignitable residues and explosive vapors. On
or about December 14, 2015, in trailer #1 residue was observed on two wall mounted junction boxes

with small screw openings.

b) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - The employer does not ensure that only
approved electrical equipment is located in areas subject to ignitable residues and explosive vapors. On
or about December 14, 2015, in trailer #2 residue was observed on a 120v circuit breaker with a

missing knockout.

¢) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - The employer does not ensure that only
approved electrical equipment is located in areas subject to ignitable residues and explosive vapors. On
or about December 14, 2015, in trailer #3 residue was observed on a 120v heat lamp and switches.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a

statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item3 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(e)(2): The quantity of flammable or combustible liquids kept in the vicinity of
spraying operations were not at a minimum required for operations or they exceeded a supply for one

day or one shifi:

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - The employer did not ensure that the
quantity of flammable liquids in the vicinity of spraying operations was kept at the minimum and not
exceeding a day's use. In trailer #2 there were flammable liquids in 1-gallon containers, including but
not limited to: RM UR40 low temp reducer; RM DC21NB clear coat; DH57 normal hardner; DP26
primer; and RM DHA42 primer, on or about December 14, 2015. These liquids represented more than a

day's supply.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016
Proposed Penalty: $6000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employes rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard Intemational Corporation
Inspection Site; 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item4 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(g)(2): All spraying areas were not kept as free from the accumulation of deposits of
combustible residues as practical, with cleaning conducted daily if necessary:

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - In trailer #1 employees were exposed to fire
and explosion hazards from accumulating deposits of combustible residues from spraying operations,
on or about December 14, 2015. Large accumulations of combustible residue were observed on the

floor, walls, and cabinets,

b) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA: Wheel Repair Area - In trailer #2 employees were exposed to fire
and explosion hazards from accumulating deposits of combustible residues from spraying operations,
on or about December 14, 2015. Large accumulations of combustible residue were observed on the

floor, walls, and cabinets.

c) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA: Wheel Repair Area - In trailer #3 employees were exposed to fire
and explosion hazards from accumulating deposits of combustible residues from spraying operations,
on or about December 14, 2015. Large accumulations of combustible residue were observed on the

floor, walls, and cabinets.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/05/2016
Proposed Penalty: $6000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Natification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 5  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.242(b): Compressed air used for cleaning purposes was not reduced to less than 30 p.s.i:
a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - Employees use an air gun to clean off alloy
wheel rims after buffing/grinding them and the compressed air was not reduced to less than 30 p.s.i., on

or about December 14, 2015.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $5000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Netification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corpbration
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(a)(4)(v): Conductors within 7 feet from the floor, thus considered exposed to
physical damage, were not protected:

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - In the hut, Romex cable tunning from the
circuit breaker at approximately 4 fi - 5 ft above the floor was not protected from physical damage, on

or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/06/2016
Proposed Penalty: $3000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and respensibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious
29 CFR 1910.37(b}(2): Each exit was not clearly visible and marked by a sign reading "Exit":

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - In the hut, employees were exposed to an
egress hazard when there was no exit sign posted on the exit door, on or about December 15, 2015.

b) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - In each of the trailers, employees were
exposed to an egress hazard when there was not an exit sign posted on the exit doors, on or about
December 15, 2015.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 2 Item2 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(g)(7): "NO SMOKING" sign(s) in large letters on contrasting color backgrounds
were not conspicuously posted at spraying area(s) and paint storage room(s):

a} 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - Two of the four trailers used for flammable
spray painting operations did not have a "No Smoking" sign posted, on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 2 Item 3 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.157(g)(1): An educational program was not provided for all employees to familiarize-
them with the general principles of fire extinguisher use and the hazards involved with incipient stage

fire fighting:

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - The employer did not provide an educational
program for all employees to familiarize them with the general principles of fire extinguisher use and
the hazards involved with incipient stage fire fighting, thus exposing employee's to fire related injuries,
on or about December 14, 2015.

Abatement certification required within 10 days after abatement date. The certification shall include a
statement that abatement is complete, date and method of abatement, and states employees and their
representatives were informed of this abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:; 07/19/2016
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Tnspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation 2 Item4 Type of Violation: Qther-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.304(f)(1)(viii): Circuit breakers used as switches in 120-volt and 277-volt, fluorescent
lighting circuits were not listed and marked "SWD":

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - In the hut, a circuit panel box with multiple
circuit breakers being used as switches for fluorescent lights were not listed and marked "SWD", on or
about December 14, 2015.

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and empioyee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1112020

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/14/2015 - 04/12/2016
Issuance Date: 06/01/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dent Wizard International Corporation
Inspection Site: 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim, PA 17545

Citation2 Item 5  Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(g)(1): Sufficient access and working space was not provided and maintained about
all electric equipment (operating at 600 volts, nominal, or less to ground) to permit ready and safe
operation and maintenance of such equipment:

a) 1190 Lancaster Rd, Manheim PA; Wheel Repair Area - In the hut, a circuit panel box was blocked by
a utility cart, on or about December 14, 2015,

No abatement certification or documentation required.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

o

Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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